Tina Monaghan

From: Paul Osburn

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 2:33 PM

To: Tina Monaghan

Subject: Fwd: Windy Hill - Tunnel Lighting Project

Attachments: image001.png; Lighting Service Agreement - City of Smyrna - Windy Tunnel Project.pdf;
Tunnel Fixture Images.pdf; City of Smyrna - Windy Hill Bivd - Tunnel Lighting
Summary.pdf

Can you this cost to the agenda for the lights for WH as well.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Young, Dustin Randall" <DUYOUNG®@southernco.com>

Date: September 10, 2021 at 1:44:51 PM EDT

To: Frank Martin <fmartin@smyrnaga.gov>, Paul Osburn <posburn@smyrnaga.gov>
Subject: Windy Hill - Tunnel Lighting Project

External: This came from outside of Smyrna's email system.
Frank, Paul
Attached is the service agreement and design for the installation of the tunnel lighting system for both
tunnels on Windy Hill. I've also attached the lighting design that mirrors the design plans provided from
your engineering firm. There is one design for both tunnels since they are the same. | wanted to make
sure | got you this prior to the council meeting next week so both projects can be approved together to
allow for coordination during construction. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Dustin R. Young

Lighting & Smart Services
Georgia Power

Mobile 404.710.9426
georgiapower.com

Click here to report a street light outage
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